Natural Resources Engineering

June &, 1992

Bureau of Land Management
P.0. Box 1778
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Attn: Barry Hunt

Re: Permission to move fence
in order to drill West
Corbin "13" Well #1
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hunt:

I have received verbal permission from Mr. Gary Caviness to
move the fence on the above location in order to drill this
well. After completion the fence will be returned. to as
near the original position as possible and not interfere
with the operation of the well.

The lessee of the grazing lease is the Caviness Cattle Co.,
East Star Route, Maljamar, New Mexico 88264.

Sincerely,
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Joe T. Jangca
Agent for Maralo, Inc.

xc: Mr. Gary Caviness
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